Message

From: Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com]

Sent: 11/29/2018 11:45:53 AM

To: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Catherine Aguilar [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Mindy Wilcox
(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

Subject: Monday Meetings going forward

Lisa/Catherine/Mindy,

| don’t have a meeting scheduled for Monday Dec 3, or any future Mondays. Maybe | accidentally deleted the invite, or
perhaps the invite didn’t go past end of November. Can you take a look at this? If | just deleted it, could you please
resend me the existing invite, and if the invite sunsetted with today’s meeting, can you send out a new invite that goes
forward?

Thanks.

BB
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